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22 February 2006 . Reg. No. 215-1

)

re: Ob]ectlons to proposed decision in respect of a waste licence apphcatlon for
Donegal County Councilfor a facility at Meenaboll Landfill Site,Meenaboll,
Letterkenny, County Donegal,

Dear Ms McGinley

I'am to acknowledge receipt.on 22 February 2006, of your submlssmn on objectlon in
relation to the above proposed decision.

I am to advise that the Agéncy will consider all submissions on objections and

~ objections in accordance with the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 2003, and the
relevant Waste Management (Licensing) Regulatlons and will notify you of its
decision 1 n due course.

Yours smcerely
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Ann Bosley
Programme Ofﬁcer
. Waste Management Licensing
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